From: Wyse, Lisa (UTC)

To: Chiles, Pam (UTC)
Subject: FW: In the Matter of: Seattle 7 Days Limo
Date: Thursday, January 3, 2019 5:22:56 PM

From: Sherrilyn Smith [mailto:sherrilyn@buellrealtime.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 3, 2019 4:31 PM

To: Kore Siegel <Kore@buellrealtime.com>; Wyse, Lisa (UTC) <lisa.wyse@utc.wa.gov>; Doyle, Paige
(UTC) <paige.doyle@utc.wa.gov>; Erika Todish <transcripts@buellrealtime.com>

Cc: Chartoff, Laura (UTC) <laura.chartoff@utc.wa.gov>

Subject: In the Matter of: Seattle 7 Days Limo

DATE: 01/03/2019

PROCEEDING NAME: In the Matter of: Seattle 7 Days Limo
DOCKET: TE-180401

COURT REPORTER: Sherrilyn Smith

PRESIDING OFFICER: Laura Chartoff

SCHEDULED START TIME: 01:00 PM

REPORTER ATTENDANCE: On time

TIME IN HEARING: 1:00 pm to 1:42 pm

EXPEDITED?: No

IF EXPEDITED, DUE:

NUMBER OF PAGES: 35 estimate

LOCATION: Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission - Richard Hemstad Building
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive Southwest, Olympia, WA 98504
COMMENTS:
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